VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Lacy, Paul

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 11:24 AM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: Request for Hiring Activity

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: Freeze Request for Hiring Activity TE-3 surveyor.doc

Hi Alec,

Org code 589321 has identified the need to establish a Project Position for a TE-3 with survey and right of
way experience to lead the team preparing the Survey documents, Right of Way plans and Legal
descriptions for the acquisition of Right of Way and Access Rights for the SR 99 Bored Tunnel.

The expected duration of the project is 18 months to two years with the end of the project tied to the Right
of Way certification for the tunnel and the portals. The person assigned should have an LSIT Certification
but a Professional Land Surveyor's License in the State of Washington would be preferred. The person
selected should have 2 years at the TE-2 or higher level and experience working with WSDOT Right of
way plans.

The intention is to advertise for applicants within WSDOT. Due to the unique requirements the applicant
pool may be limited.

Once the attached WSDOT Request for Hiring Activity form is approved we will establish the position and
start the recruitment process.
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